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Rivera, Maribel

From: - Mike Dunn [MDunn@fbchomeloans.com]

Sent: _ Friday, February 11, 2011 11:40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Federal EIN Number - Document Number L11000013642
Attachments: image001.jpg '

Th

e Federal Employee ID Number for World View Investments LLC is
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Thanks!

Michael Dunn, JD, MBA

DT

Generaj Counsel F8C Mortgage, LLC
-;-'"?% 189 S. Qrange Ave. Suite 970
FBC" Oriando, FL 3280+
mm— NMLS # 336300
i\'lorlgage st
Office. 407-872-3383
Fax: 407-404-5337 Direct. 407-212-3046
mdunn@fbchomeloans.com hitp://iwww.fhchomeloans.com

This electronic message contains information from the desk of Michael D. Dunn, Esq, which may be confidential or privileged. The information is
intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, pleass notify us by telephane (407-
212-3046) or by electronic mail (mdunn@fhchomeloans.com) immediately. For more information about FBC Morigage, LLC, please visit us at
www.fbchomeleans.com.

TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Any federal tax advice contained in this communication {including attachments} was not intended or written to be used, and

it cannot be used, by you for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalty that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (2) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The aformation i this electronic mail message & the sender's confidental busingss and may be legaily priviieged. This e mail may contain data that is
contidential, proprietary or "non-pablic personal infermation,” as that term is defined in the Gramm Leach Bliley Act. if a party othar than the intended recipient
receives this -mail. you are requested to instanily notify us of the erroncous aelivery and return it Access (o s internet glectronic maik message by anyone cise

is unauthprzed i you aro nat the intended recipient. any disciosurs. copyng, Gistibuhion or any acton @ken or emitled te be taken in reliance on # is proludmted
and may be unlawful

The sende bekeves that this Zomaii and any attachments were free of any virus, woin, Trojan horse, andfor mal.cious code when sen? This message ans is
attachments could have been infected during transmission. By reading the message and opening any atlachments. the recipient accepts full respansibifity tor

taking protective and remedial action about viruses and other defects. The sender's employer 1s nol liable for any ioss or damage arising in any way fram ting
rmessage or its attachments
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